




 

 

 
 
 

OFFICIAL

From: @eni.com> 
Sent: Saturday, 4 March 2023 3:22 PM
To: @nopsema.gov.au>; @eni.com>
Subject: 13 5/8" x 20" Annulus Pressure in the BT-P3 Well
 
 
Hi ;
 

told me that he missed your message on Friday.
 
With regards to your queries, we did a check on the permissioning documents and can confirm that the SC is referencing to the WOMP in terms of well integrity
assurance.
 

 
Considering that the annulus pressure is stable, what we suggest is as follows;
 

1. Gather the information ahead of the risk assessment, including
a. Facts to date
b. Assumptions
c. WH safety design features and,
d. Discussed methods with WH OEM/HQ

2. Conduct the risk assessment session, involving
a. Well Operations
b. Operations HSE
c. WH OEM
d. HQ
e. Third party SME

3. Gather all the information above in the form of an MOC and sign off. This includes;
a. Monitoring strategy
b. Any potential for further data gathering regarding the nature of the OCP
c. Long term plan with regards to the possible rigless intervention actions

 
The decision on whether this warrants a revision to the WOMP will be discussed after this exercise.
 
As per the look ahead, the well clean-up will start between this Monday evening and Tuesday morning. Therefore, I thought I better inform you of the strategy
we have in mind ahead of flaring.
 
Please let me know, if you suggest otherwise.
 
Many thanks
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